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PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
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Charlottesville, VA 22902 
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RFP 2023-091622-04 Pharmacy Services 

November 15, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. 

ADDENDUM NO. 2

1. Who is the current vendor providing Healthcare Services to Albemarle Charlottesville Regional Jail?
Healthcare services to inmate are provided by ACRJ medical employees and other contracted medical
providers

2. Who is the current vendor providing Pharmaceutical Services to Albemarle Charlottesville Regional Jail?
Correct RX

3. What are the current contracted pharmacy rates? In most, if not all public procurements, cost is not
considered proprietary and would be readily available.

4. What is your current cutoff time for next-day delivery orders to be submitted to the pharmacy? Do you
intend to keep this the same?
4PM  except Sat is noon

5. What is the average number of prescriptions filled per month for your facility?
Approx. 11,000

6. Actual utilization data would be helpful for potential bidders to study medication mix and prescriber
ordering trends in order to prepare a responsible and competitive bid rate.

a. Can you please provide the past 3 months pharmacy invoices for review?
i. Please see attached

b. What is the average pharmacy dollar amount spent monthly over the past 12 months?
i. Payment Date  Payment Amount Fiscal Month

8/6/2021  $52,657.59 Jul-21 
9/15/2021 $51,121.32 Aug-21 
10/11/2022 $46,287.96 Sep-21 
11/12/2021 $43,006.89 Oct-21 
12/9/2021 $53,061.40 Nov-21 
1/13/2021 $44,191.43 Dec-21 
2/18/2022 $35,630.31 Jan-22 
3/22/2022 $29,142.37 Feb-22 
6/9/2022  $41,401.12 Mar-22 
5/12/2022 $45,204.67 Apr-22 
6/9/2022  $45,492.74 May-22 
7/26/2022 $40,645.65 Jun-22 

$527,843.45 
7. What is the percentage of stock medications vs. patient specific medications?

a. Percentage not available.
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8. Do you receive stock medications in 30 count blister cards or is all stock in manufacturer’s bulk bottles?  

Both  
 

9. What type of medication packaging do you currently use in your facility? (Ex: Blister Cards, Vials, multi-
dose strips, etc.)  
Blister cards, vials, Tubes, multi-dose packs, child resistant containers   

a. Do you intend to keep the same packaging type?  
Yes 

b. If multiple medication packaging types are used, approximately what percentage of each type of 
packaging type apply?  
Bulk is blister cards 
 

10. How many days’ worth of medication is typically dispensed for routine medication orders? (Ex: 7, 14, 30 
days.)  
30days except for HIV meds (15 days) 
 

11.  May we have a copy of your current formulary?  
We don’t have one 
 

12. In order to ensure a fair and equitable evaluation of pricing where the County can ensure they are 
comparing prices from all bidders on the exact same medications, would the County consider updating 
Attachment F Itemized Cost Proposal to include specific NDCs for each line item? 
Updated Attachment F already published 

 
13. In order to ensure a fair and equitable evaluation of pricing where the County can ensure they are 

comparing prices from all bidders on the exact same date, would the County consider updating the 
Attachment F Itemized Cost Proposal to include a recent date from which pricing should be provided for 
evaluation? 
An updated attachment F has been published with Addendum No. 1 
 

14. Is it possible to distribute Attachment F Itemized Cost proposal in Excel format for ease in sorting/pricing? 
Please separate Excel attachment.  

 
15. What is the current preferred method for delivery?  

Overnight deliveries are preferred, however, ACRJ is open to other options of delivery so long as it’s 
reliable and can get here within a timely manner.  
 

16. Please describe the frequency for medication deliveries to your facility by current vendor.  
6 days a week  
 

17. Are medical supplies (needles, syringes, diabetic test strips, etc.) for your location ordered from the current 
contracted pharmacy? If not, would Albemarle Charlottesville Regional Jail be interested in this value-
added service?  
No. ACRJ is open to options 

 
18. Please answer the following questions regarding your eMAR: CorEMR:  

a. What is the version of CorEMR currently in place?  
version 5.5.0 

b. Is the CorEMR Electronic Prescribing of Controlled Substances (EPCS) Compliant? Unknown 
c. Is the CorEMR used for electronic prescription order entry for new orders?  

Yes 
d. Is the CorEMR used for electronic prescription order entry for refills?  

Yes 
e. Is the CorEMR used for electronic med pass (eMAR)?  

Yes 
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f. What is the name and email address of the main contact person for your facilities at CorEMR?   
Mark Bodenschatz  mbodenschatz@coremr.com sales contact 
Quinn Wolfert support@coremr.com technical contact. 

 
19. Can you please provide the name of the correctional facility inmate management software or jail 

management system?  
Tyler Technologies (formerly New World Systems) 

a. Is an interface required to connect with the inmate management software system? No, All inmate 
data should be pushed from CorEMR 

b. Does the inmate management software currently in use support an HL7 interface? Unknown 
20. Who is the current after-hours back-up pharmacy (if utilized)?  

Wegmans  
 

21. Can you please provide the inmate population for the past 12 months?  
Below is a report from our jail management system

 
 

22. How are the prescription returns from your facility currently handled?  
Mailed back  

a. Do you currently receive credit for returned medications?  
Yes 

b. Are there any restocking fees or minimum costs to qualify as a return?  
No  
 

23. Are release medications supplied to inmates upon parole or discharge?  
Yes when requested 

a. If so, how many days’ supply is provided?  
30 days  

b. What is the current process for notifying pharmacy of inmates’ release dates? Medications are 
ordered in CorEMR requesting child resistant packaging or AMBER bottles with start date to be 
the same as their release date.  

c. Will it be required to ship inmate discharge/transfer medications to private residences or are they 
shipped to each correctional facility only for discharge/transfer patients?  
No  
 

24. Is your correctional facility accredited by the National Commission on Correctional Health Care (NCCHC) 
or American Correctional Association (ACA)?  
NCCHC  

a. If not, do you expect to seek accreditation during the term of the contract?  
b. Please provide all current Accreditation for all facilities.  

  

RFP 2023-091622-04 Pharmacy Services ADDENDUM NO. 2

mailto:mbodenschatz@coremr.com
mailto:support@coremr.com


 

25. Does your correctional facility currently maintain a Keep-On-Person (KOP) Program? 
a. If so, please provide a list of KOP medications approved by facility.  

OTC medications, UNG, Gtts, supplies nothing specific Some medications such as antibiotics that 
are needed 
 

26. What percentage of your inmates, if any, are Federal? Specifically, what percentages are under jurisdiction 
of each the US Marshals Service (USMS) and US Immigrations and Customs Enforcement (ICE)?  
Around 5% 
 

27. Are OTC medications for commissary provided by the Contracted Pharmacy?  
Some  

a. If not, where do they come from?  
Various  
 

28. How are non-formulary requests approved?  
We don’t have a non-formulary 

a. Please describe your Non-Formulary Review process in detail.  
We accept feedback from pharmacy as to therapeutic equivalents or cost saving choices.  
 

29. Please describe the current destruction policy for all outdated/expired drugs.  
RX destroyer or placed in sharps container (Glass or sharps)  
 

30. Does your facility have a DEA License? If so, whose name(s) is(are) under licensure?  
Yes – T. Nichols and P. Reynolds  
 

31. Does your facility have a current state pharmacy license?  
No 
 

32. Please provide the following pharmacy information by year for the last three years: number of patients on 
HIV medication, number of patients on psychotropic medications, number of patients on Hepatitis C 
medications, number of patients receiving medications associated with hemophilia, HIV medication 
dollars, psychotropic medication dollars, hepatitis C medication dollars, and hemophilia related 
medications dollars.    
This information is currently unavailable.  

 
33. Of inmates receiving Hepatitis C treatment, what is the nature of the treatment? Please list medications 

used to treat over the past three years.  
N/a We do not currently initiate this but do continue if already on it.  
 

34. Are there any state or federal drug programs being accessed for inmate medications?  
No 

a. If so, what are they?  
Would love to know of available resources 
 

35. Does your facility currently use a barcode electronic order reconciliation and medication return 
management system? 
Yes 
 

36. Please outline the medical personnel shifts that will require start up in-service training?  
We have 3 shifts 0500-330pm, 2p-1230a 7P-530A 
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38. Pharmacy vendors either need to be an FDA-registered repackager, or they need to use the services of an 
FDA-registered repackager in order to legally repackage stock medications from original manufacturer 
packaging into blister cards or any other packaging that results in a change to the original manufacturer 
packaging. This includes 30-count blister cards sent to Albemarle Charlottesville Regional Jail as stock. 

a. Does the current pharmacy vendor use an FDA-registered repackager to ensure compliance with 
federal regulations for Correctional Health stock medications?  
Yes 

b. Will you mandate that the pharmacy vendor use an FDA-registered repackager for Correctional 
Health stock medications to ensure compliance with Federal regulations? Yes 

c. Will you require bidders to provide, as part of the proposal, evidence (the repacker’s license and 
labeler code) that they use an FDA-registered repackager, as this is the only means to ensure 
compliance?  
If they are not in compliance we wouldn’t use them 

d. Will failure to provide proof of compliance with Federal regulations deem a bidder non-responsive 
and therefore ineligible for an award?  
No, but proof would need to be given if this is a federal law 
 

39. Does the Albemarle Charlottesville Regional Jail maintain an Emergency Drug Box? If so, please provide a 
list of medications to be contained in the Emergency Drug Boxes.  
Stock med list attached 
 

40. Please provide a list of your current Stock Medications.  
Attached  
 

41. Who administers medications to inmates? For example: nursing staff or correctional officers?  
Nursing  
 

42. Where does medication administration take place, that is, do medication carts go to the housing units or do 
inmates come to the medical units for medication administration?  
Cell side and sometimes in medical   

43. What reports are currently being utilized by Albemarle Charlottesville Regional Jail? 

 
a. What additional reports will be required?  

Not sure 
b. Can Albemarle Charlottesville Regional Jail provide examples of current monthly reports 

provided by current pharmaceutical services vendor? 
 Currently unavailable 
 

44. Will you be requiring monthly/quarterly pharmacy consultations/inspections? If so, please describe?  
Yes, Quarterly  
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45. Are there any current committee meetings that would require a pharmacist or other vendor representative to 
attend?  
Potentially 

a. If so, what is the frequency of those meetings?  
Quarterly 

b. Are the meetings required to be attended in person or will video/teleconferencing be permitted?  
Tele is fine 
 

46. Please provide the current pharmacy related Policies & Procedures for your facility.  
I would need permission 
 

47. What are the small diverse business and small business contract requirements/goals for this contract? 
None 
 

48. What is the average length of stay for inmates at your facility?  
According to our jail management system the average length of stay over the past year was 58.0 days 
 

49. Section III, Functional Requirements, n. references insurance billing. Please provide information on how 
many insurance claims are billed monthly for inmate prescriptions.  
Information not available at this time.  
 

50. What is the deadline to submit questions for the RFP? 
Addressed on Addendum No. 1 
 

51. When can vendors expect answers to all questions submitted? 
Addressed on Addendum No. 1 
 

52. Will there be an opportunity for a second round of questions if any answers in the first round of questions 
needs clarification? 
Questions can be sent up to 7 calendar days before the RFP closing date.  
 

53. Will Albemarle Charlottesville Regional Jail consider extending the due date for Submission of Response 
to accommodate thoughtful consideration of answers to all questions submitted and a potential second 
round of questions in order to provide the most cost-effective proposal possible?  
No 
 

54. When will the intent to award a contract be published? 
Addressed on Addendum No. 1 

 
55. Once the contract is awarded, what is the proposed contract start date? 

Addressed on Addendum No. 1 
 

56. Is Albemarle Charlottesville Regional Jail considering final BAFO presentations for finalists to be a part of 
this RFP process? If so, what would be the selection process for those participating in an in-person BAFO 
presentation? In our experience, it is often helpful for all parties involved to participate in an in-person 
BAFO presentation meeting with the most qualified and highest scoring vendor(s) prior to the intent to 
award announcement to provide an opportunity to meet the vendor that you are contracting with, receive a 
personalized presentation on their services offered, and an opportunity for all parties to ask qualifying 
questions regarding the specifics of the RFP and RFP response.  
An oral presentation/interview of short listed vendors will be conducted prior to award of the contract.  
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I, (name)  , of (company name)     

acknowledge I have read addendum no.  . 

 
 
 
 

Signature:    
 

Name:    
 

Company Name:    
 

Date:    
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#095 stock order form 10-25-17                                      1

Page # ________of __________

CorrectRX

Facility: A  ACRJ: #1112
Prepared By:________________________     Date Ordered:_____________
Medical Director/Prescriber Name:__________________________________

DRUG
Name/Strength/Form/Quantity QTY of Cards/Items

STOCK Acetic Acid (Otic Soln)  (4 bottles)

STOCK Albuterol MDI (PROAIR) (10)

STOCK Albuterol Solution 0.083% 25mg/3ml (1 box of 25)

STOCK Amlodipine 5mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Amoxicillin 500mg (30 caps)

STOCK Amoxicillin/Clav 875mg/Augmentin (30 Tabs)

STOCK Apixaban/Eliquis 2.5mg (15 tabs)

STOCK Atorvastatin 10mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Azithromycin 500mg (10 tabs)

STOCK Bacitracin Opthalmic Oint (4 tubes)

STOCK Carvedilol 12.5mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Ceftriaxone 250mg Vial (2)

STOCK Ceftriaxone 500mg Vial (2)

STOCK Cephalexin 500mg (30 caps)

STOCK Ciprofloxacin 250mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Ciprofloxacin 500mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Clindamycin 150mg (30 caps)

STOCK Clonidine 0.1 mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Clonidine 0.2mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Clopidogrel 75mg/Plavix (5 tabs)

STOCK Colchicine 0.6mg (30) tabs)

DO NOT ORDER CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES ON THIS FORM

STOCK MEDICATION ORDER FORM (BLACK BAG/STAT/STOCK)

*must provide the name of ordering practitioner in order to process*

Phone 800-636-0501 Fax 800-636-9752
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#095 stock order form 10-25-17                                      2

DRUG
Name/Strength/Form/Quantity QTY of Cards/Items

STOCK Divalproex Sodium (depakote) 250mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Doxycycline 100mg (30 caps)

STOCK Epinephrine Auto Kit

STOCK Erythromycin Opthalmic Oint

STOCK Fluconazole 150mg (30 tabs) 

STOCK Furosemide 10mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Haloperidol 1mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Haloperidol 5mg (30 tabs)

STOCK HCTZ 25mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Indomethacin 50mg (30 tabs)

STOCK INH 300mg (6 tabs)

STOCK Insulin R (Novolin R) 10 bottles

STOCK Kenalog 40mg/ml Vial 2 vials 

STOCK Lacri-lube Opth Oint 4 tubes

STOCK Lantus Insulin 10 bottles

STOCK Levetiracetam (Keppra) 500mg (30 tabs) 

STOCK Lidocaine 1% multi use vial  2

STOCK Lidocaine Viscous 1

STOCK Lisinopril 10mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Losartan 25mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Metformin 500mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Metronidazole 500mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Metroprolol Tartate (lopressor) 50mg (30 tabs)

STOCK
Neomycin/Polymyxin B/Dexamethasone

 Opth Soln (4 bottles)

STOCK Nifedipine ER 30mg (10 tabs)

STOCK Nitrofurantoin (macrobid) 100 mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Nitroglycerin 0.4mg (1 bottle)

STOCK Omeprazole 20 mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Pantoprazole 20 mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Penn VK 500mg (30 tabs)
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#095 stock order form 10-25-17                                      3

DRUG
Name/Strength/Form/Quantity QTY of Cards/Items

STOCK Phenytoin (dilantin) 100mg (30 caps)

STOCK Prednisone 10mg (30 tabs)

STOCK Priftin 150mg (6 tabs)

STOCK Promethazine 25mg/ml Vial

STOCK Phenazopyridine (pyridium) 100 mg (10 caps)

STOCK Quetiapine 25mg (15tabs)

STOCK Quetiapine 50mg (15tabs)

STOCK Risperidone 1mg (15 tabs) 

STOCK SMZ/TMP DS (Bactrim DS) (30 tabs)

STOCK Sulfacetamide 10% Opth Soln 4 bottles

STOCK Tamulosin (Flomax) 0.4 mg (10 tabs)

STOCK TB testing solution/Aplisol (50 test vial) 10 bottles 

STOCK Valacyclovir 1gm (30 tabs)

STOCK Vistaril 25 mg (15 tabs)

STOCK Warfarin 1mg (15 tabs)
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DRUGNAME COST
INVEGA SUSTEN 1.5ML 55,251.34$                                                               
BIKTARVY 47,607.21$                                                               
QUETIAPINE IR (SEROQUEL) 14,576.29$                                                               
ELIQUIS 11,877.01$                                                               
LATUDA 11,772.93$                                                               
ARIPIPRAZOLE (ABILIFY) 8,873.56$                                                                 
TUBERSOL 5 TU 50 TEST 6,829.35$                                                                 
busPIRone (BUSPAR) 6,245.35$                                                                 
NOVOLIN R 10ML 5,555.50$                                                                 
TRIUMEQ 4,928.46$                                                                 
OLANZAPINE (ZYPREXA) 4,487.08$                                                                 
EPINEPHRINE (EPIPEN) 2PK 3,645.81$                                                                 
OLANZAPINE [ZYPREXA] 2,702.07$                                                                 
risperiDONE (RISPERDAL) 2,502.26$                                                                 
FLUTICASONE/SALMET (ADVAIR) 2,493.53$                                                                 
GLARGINE (SEMGLEE) 10ML 2,493.03$                                                                 
FLOVENT HFA 12GM 2,453.76$                                                                 
OXTELLAR XR 2,413.57$                                                                 
OMEPRAZOLE (PRILOSEC) 2,347.62$                                                                 
TUDORZA (60 DOSES) 2,249.36$                                                                 
traZODone (DESYREL) 2,229.90$                                                                 
ESCITALOPRAM (LEXAPRO) 2,212.14$                                                                 
SERTRALINE (ZOLOFT) 2,159.26$                                                                 
INVEGA SUSTEN 1ML 2,093.82$                                                                 
buPROPion (WELLBUTRIN) 1,978.11$                                                                 
LINZESS 1,931.12$                                                                 
ATORVASTATIN (LIPITOR) 1,895.40$                                                                 
AFLURIA QUADRIVALENT FLU 1,809.49$                                                                 
GENVOYA 150/150/200/10 1,763.23$                                                                 
FLUTICASONE-SALMET (AIRDUO) 1,695.83$                                                                 
JARDIANCE 1,684.08$                                                                 
FLOVENT DISKUS 60 INHALATION 1,616.70$                                                                 
LEVETIRACETAM (KEPPRA) 1,609.10$                                                                 
AMLODIPINE (NORVASC) 1,544.13$                                                                 
SPIRIVA 30 CAP HANDIHALER 1,467.48$                                                                 
GLUCAGON 1MG EMERGENCY 1,377.60$                                                                 
DULOXETINE (CYMBALTA) 1,372.43$                                                                 
TAMSULOSIN (FLOMAX) 1,330.08$                                                                 
QUETIAPINE [SEROQUEL] 1,270.30$                                                                 

Top 50 Medication List
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BRILINTA 1,255.50$                                                                 
LOSARTAN (COZAAR) 1,249.70$                                                                 
DIVALPROEX DR (DEPAKOTE) 1,143.46$                                                                 
TOPIRAMATE (TOPAMAX) 1,132.17$                                                                 
OXCARBAZEPINE (TRILEPTAL) 1,112.28$                                                                 
FARXIGA 1,088.19$                                                                 
hydrOXYzine HCL (ATARAX) 1,086.14$                                                                 
FLUOXETINE (PROZAC) 1,019.30$                                                                 
PANTOPRAZOLE (PROTONIX) 970.03$                                                                     
NOVOLIN N 10ML 948.50$                                                                     
ALBUTEROL HFA (PROAIR) 922.00$                                                                     

RFP 2023-091622-04 Pharmacy Services ADDENDUM NO. 2


	RFP 2023-091622-04 Pharmacy Services Addendum No. 2A
	October 19, 2022

	Correct RX $37789.94 09262022AB
	Correct RX $42011.82 08252022AB
	Correct RX $50736.41 101322AB
	STOCK ORDER SHEET
	Sheet1

	Top 50 Drug Prices
	Top 50 Drug Prices




